39 I HETh (FefRIeh) &7 HrTerg
Deputy Conservator of Forests (Territorial)
frerarar / Silvassa.

Phone No. (0260 - 2643594)
E- mail :dcft-dnh@nic.in

F. No. 7-5/3-FD/ 637/48 99 Date: |0 December, 2020
To,

Shri Anish Parikh,

Deputy Manager (ROU),

Gujarat Gas Limited,

2, Shanti Sadan Society,
Near Parimal Garden,
Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad - 380 006.

Subject: Diversion of 0.1670 Ha. of protected forest land for laying of 125/90 mm dia.
MDPE underground natural gas pipeline for M/s. Rockwool India Ltd. in
the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli - Reg.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, a Joint field inspection was carried-
out on 8" December, 2020 at 04:00 p.m. for the proposal Diversion of 0.1670 Ha. of
protected Forest land for laying of Natural Gas pipeline for M/s. Rockwool India
Ltd. Silli in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Silvassa. During the visit the
following flaws were found:

1. Alignment not clear, RoW not visible.
2. Letter from PWD - II (Road) indicating RoW and permission letter not shown.

Therefore, you are kindly requested to submit the above details after that

further inspection will be carried-out.

HIEIT / Yours faithfully

A
(Prashant Rajagopel, IFS)
39 9 TIETF (IERF) /GT TRaTH
Dy. Conservator of Forests (T) / Conservator of Forests
U el U9 PR gdell (H. W.) / D&NH

T{eraraT / Silvassa.



